Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Independent auditors’ report

To the Members of Welspun Tradings Limited
Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

1. Wehave audited the accompanying financial statements of Welspun Tradings Limited {the "Company™),
which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022, the statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

2. iIn our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2023 (the “Act”} in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in eonformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and total
comprehensive income (comprising of profit and other comprehensive income), changes in equity and
its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further deseribed in the “Auditors’
responsibilities for the andit of the financial statements” section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Cade of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information

4.  The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors’ report including Annexures thereto, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated, If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Respensibilities of mznagement and those charged with governance for the financial
statements

5.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends te liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also
responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

7

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an anditors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our epinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Com to continue
as a going concera.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

0. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit,

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

10. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 {the “Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure B”
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs g and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

11.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

®

(g

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss {including other comprehensive income), the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal finaneial controls with reference to financial statements
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements - Refer note 35 to the financial statements.

il. The Company was not required to recognise a provision as at March 31, 2zo22 under the
applicable law or accounting standards, as it does not have any material foreseeable losses on
long-term contract, The Company did not have any derivative contracts as at Mareh 31, 2022.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2022.

by
RS
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iv. (a} The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed

(®)

(c)

in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (etther
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
{“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries (Refer Note 41 {vii) to the financial statements);

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer
Note 41 {vii) to the financial statements); and

Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
cireumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause {(a} and (b) contain any material misstatement.

v, The Company has not declared/paid any dividend during the year.

12. The Company has not paid/ provided for managerial remuneration during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under Section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number; 012754N/N500016

All Akbar
Partner

Place: Mumbai Membership Number: 117839
Date: May 20, 2022 UDIN: 22117839AJHYAD7237
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Report on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements under
clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Act

1.

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Welspun
Tradings Limited (the “Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. :

Management’s responsibility for internal financial controls

2,

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial cantrols
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (the “ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act,

Auditors’ responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal
finaneial conirols and both issued by the ICAI Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements.

Meaning of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements

6.

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generaily accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the finaneial statements.
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Inherent limitations of internal financial conirels with reference to financial statements

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. Inouropinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAL

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

o
Ali Akbar
Partner

Place: Mumbai Membership Number: 117839

Date: May 20, 2022 UDIN: 22117839AJHYAD237
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i {a)

(b}

(c)

{d)

(e)

(b)

jii.

iv.

vii. (a)

{A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation, of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.

The property, plant and equipment of the Company have been physically verified by the Management
during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, the Company does not own any immovable properties {(Refer Note 3 to the financial statements).
Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(i){(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has chosen cost model for its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.
Consequently, the question of our commenting on whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a
registered valuer, or specifying the amount of change, if the change is 10% or more in the aggregate of the
net carrying value of each class of property, plant and equipment or intangible assets does not arise.

Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been initiated on or are
pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Aet, 1988
{45 of 1988)} and Rules made thereunder, and therefore the question of our commenting on whether the
Company has appropriately disclosed the details in its financial statements does not arise.

The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the Management
during the year and, in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by Management is
appropriate. The diserepancies noticed on physieal verification of inventory as compared to book records
were not 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory. Further, there are no inventory balance as
at March 31, 2022,

During the year, the Compary has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in
aggregate from banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and accordingly,
the question of our commenting on whether the quarterly returns or statements are in agreement with the
unaudited books of aceount of the Company does not arise.

The Company has not made any investments, granted secured/ unsecured loans/advances in nature of
toans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any parties. Therefore, the reporting under clause a(iii),
(iti)(a), (iit)(b),(ili){c), {iii)(d), (ili)(e} and (iii){f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied
with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the security provided by it.
Further, the Company has not made any investments or granted any loans or provided any guarantees to
the parties covered under Section 186 of the Act. The Company has not granted any loans or provided any
guaraniees or security to the parties covered under Section 185 of the Act. Therefore, to this extent, the
provisions of Clause 3{iv) of the said Order, are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the
meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified.

The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1)
of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues, including goods
and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, service tax, duty of customs, cess
and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Also refer note 34 to the
financial statements regarding management's assessment on certain matters relating to provident fund.
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{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, there are no statutory dues of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, duty of customs, cess which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute. The particulars of other statutory dues referred to in
sub-clause (a) as at March 31, 2022 which have not been deposited on account of a dispute, are as follows:

Name of the Nature of dued Amount (in Rs.| Period to which Forum where the
statute million} # the amount dispute is pending
relates

q Tax Act Commissioner of

lggclmle ax Ac Income Tax 16.57 AY 2014-2015 Income Tax (Appeals!
Assistant

The Service Tax Service Tax 0.19 FY z014-2015 Commissioner,

under the Finance Central GST & CX

Act, 1994

Goods and Services Goods and 1.49 FY 2018-19 Assistant

Tax, 2017 Services Tax Commissioner State
Tax

# Net of amounts paid under protest Rs. 4.14 million in respect of Income Tax

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1061, that has not been recorded in the
books of account.

ix. (a) Asthe Company did not have any loans or other borrowings from any lender during the year, the
reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we
report that the Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(¢) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not obtained any term loans.

(d} According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on
an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not raised funds on
short term basis.

{e) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that
the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures, or associate companies during the year.
Accordingly, the reporting under clauses 3(ix)(e) and 3(ix)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

% (a) The Company has not raised any meney by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(x){(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partially
or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xi(a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordarce
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the
Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
Management.
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(b)

(c)

Xil.

xiii.

xiv.

XV,

xvi.

xvii,

xviti.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance

with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed with the Central Government.
Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in accordance
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, and as represented to us by the management, no whistle-blower complaints have been received
during the year by the Company. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xi){c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the reporting
under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of
Section 188 of the Act, The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard 24 “Related Party Disclosures™ specified under
Section 133 of the Act. Further, the Company is not required to constitute an Audit Committee under
Section 177 of the Act and, accordingly, to this extent, the reporting under clause 3(xiii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.,

{a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has an
internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

{(b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under audit have been considered by us.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
them within the meaning of Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the
provisions of Section 192 of the Act under clause 3{xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, the reporting under clanse 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b} The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities during the year.
Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC} as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(d) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company, the Group
(‘Companies in the Group’ is as defined in Master Direction - Core Investment Companies (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2016, as amended) has three CICs as part of the Group as detailed in Note 42 (xiv)
to the financial statements. We have not, however, separately evaluated whether the information
provided by the management is accurate and complete.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year or in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the vear and accordingly the reporting
under clause 3 {xviii)of the Order is not applicable.
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XiX.

Xxi.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios (Also
refer Note 40 to the financial statements), ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge
of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

The provisions relating to Corporate Social Responsibility under Section 135 of the Act are not applicable
to the Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The reporting under clause 3{xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of Standalone Finaneial
Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in this report.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

Ali Akbar
Partner

Place: Mumbai Membership Number: 117839
Date: May 20, 2022 UDIN: 22117820AJHYAD7237
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Welspun Tradings Limited
Balance sheet

(All arnounts in Rupees (INR) million, unfess otherwise sfated}

As at As at
Notes March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
ASSETS
Non-current assefs
Preperty, plant and equipment 3 0.17 0.20
Right-of-use assets 4 - 3.48
[ntangible assets 3 - -
Financial assels
Other financial assets 6(a} 0.0% 0.84
Deferred tax assets {net) 7 0.32 0.64
Other non-current assets 8 13.72 1.10
Total non-current assets 14.30 6.26
Current assets
Financial assets
Invesiments 10 85.28 109.75
Trade receivables 11 - 124.90
Cash and cash equivalents 12 8.70 6.34
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 13 415,18 401.68
Loans 5 G.10 0.10
Other financial assels B(b) - 0.18
Current tax assets (net) 14 227 2.38
Other current assets 9 1.724.03 256.74
Total current assets 2,235.56 802.05
Total assets 2,249.86 808.31
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 15(a) 50,13 50.13
Other equity
Reserves and surplus 15(b) 866.25 827.21
Other reserves 15(c) - -
Total equity 916.38 877.34
Liabilities
Mon-current liabilities
Provisions 16(a) 2.22 2.22
Total non-current liabilities 2,22 222
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Trade payables
a) total outstanding dues of micre and small enterprises 17 - -
b) total outstanding dues other than {a) above 17 11.78 17.87
Lease liabilities 4 - 3.81
Other financial liabilities 18 - D.18
Provisions 16(b) ;.86 0.81
Current tax Eabilities {net) 14 275 -
Other current liabilities 19 1.315.89 6.10
Tofal current liabilities 1,331.26 28.75
Total Habilities 1.333.48 30.97
Total equity and liabilities 2,269.86 908.31
The abeve balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
This is the batance sheet referred to in our repont of even date.
For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP Favand on behalf of the Board
Firm Registration No: 012754N / N500016
e
Al Akbar Rupak Ghosh Percy Birdy
Parnar Additiona! Girector Cirector

Membership No. 117839

Place: Mumbat
Date: May 20, 26022

DIN: 09603229

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 20, 2022

DIN: 07634795



Welspun Tradings Limited
Statement of profit and loss
(All amounts in Rupees (INR) million, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended
Notes March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Revenue from operations 20 1,623.52 1,021.40
Other income 214 27.52 37.10
Total income 1,651.04 1,058.50
Expenses
Purchases of stock-in-trade 22 1,5632.45 955.23
Employee benefit expense 23 11.45 10.26
Depreciation expense 24 2.23 3.83
Other expenses 25 51.56 56.62
Finance costs 26 0.33 7.74
Total expenses 1,598.02 1,033.68
Profit before tax 53.02 24.82
Income tax expense
Current tax 27 (a) 13.66 8.48
Deferred tax 27 (b) 0.32 (0.77)
Total income tax expense 13.98 7.71
Profit for the year (A) 39.04 17.11
Other comprehensive income
[tems that may be reclassified to profit or loss 15(c)
Gains/ (Loss) on cash flow hedges (net) - 5.01
Income tax relating to this item - (1.26)
- 3.75
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 15(b}
Remeasurements of post employment benefit obligations - 0.24
Income tax relating to this item - (0.06)
- 0.18
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (B) - 3.83
Total comprehensive income for the year (A+B) 39.04 21.04
Earnings per equity share:
Basic and diluted earnings per share (in Rupees) 37 7.79 3.41

The above statement of profit and loss should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

This is the statement of profit and loss referred to in our report of even date.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP For and on behalf of the Board

Firm Registration No: 012754N / N500016

Ali Akbar
Partner
Membership No. 117839

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 20, 2022

W

Rupak Ghosh
Additional Director Director
DIN: 09603929 DIN: 07634735

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 20, 2022



Welspun Tradings Limited
Statement of cash flows

(All amounts in Rupees ({INR) million, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax 53.02 24.82
Adjustments for:

Depreciation expense 2.23 3.83
Commission Ingome (2.00) (1.63)
interest expense 0.32 2.42
Interest income (24.20) (28.74)
Net gain on sale/redemption of current investments (1.04) (6.49)
Loss on sale/ disposal of property plant and equipmert 0.03 0.01
Provision / Liabilily no longer required writien back (0.83) (3.88)
Net exchange differences (unrealised) 0.07 (0.24)
Fair valuation gain on invesiments (net} (0.28) {9.24)
Total 27.32 {10.14)
Changes in operating assets and liahilities

Movement other non currend asseis (12.62) 0.01
Movement in other current assets (1,467.29) 199.58
Movement in other financiat assets 0.16 10.28
Movement in trade receivables 124.90 (124.90)
Movement in non current provisions - (1.80)
Movement in current provisions 0.05 0.27
Movement in rade payables {3.91) 4.75
Movement in other financial liabilities {0.18) 0.16
Movement in other current liabilities 1,309.78 5.00
Cash flow from operations (21.76) 83.21
Income taxes paid (net of refund) (11.01) (7.43)
Net cash flow fromf{used in) operating activities {A) (32.77) 75.78
Cash flow from investing activities

Payments for property, plant and equipment {0.01) (0.01)
interest paid {0.21) (1.93)
Interest received 11.47 27.03
Commission received 2.00 1.63
Sale of current investments T47.26 5,594.29
Purchase of current investments (721.46) {5,300.00)
(Investment in)f proceeds from maturity of fixed deposits (net) - (400.00)
Net cash flow from/ {used in) investing activities (B) 39.05 {78.99}
GCash flow from financing activities

Principal elements of lease payments (3.92) (3.95)
Net cash flow used in financing activities (C) {3.92} (3.95)
Net (decrease)/ increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 2,36 {7.18}
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year .34 13.50
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer Note 12} 8.70 6.34
Net (decrease)/ increase in cash and cash equivalents 2.36 {7.16}

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

This is the siatement of cash flows referred to in our report of even date.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

For and on behalf of the Board »
Firm Registration No: 012754N / N500016 4

Ali Akbar Rupak Ghosh Percy Birdy

Partner Additional Director Director
Membership No. 117839 DiN: 08603922 DIN: 07634795

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 20, 2022

Piage: Mumbai
Date: May 20, 2022



Welspun Tradings Limited
Statement of changes in equity

(All amounts in Rupees (INR) million, unless otherwise stated)

A,

Equity share capital

Particulars Notes Amount
Balance as at April 01, 2020 50.13
Changes in equity share capital during the year | 15(a) -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 50.13
Changes in equily share capital during the year | 15{(a) -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 50.13

Other equity

Reserves and

Other reserves

surplus
Retained Cash flow Total
earnings hedging reserve
As at April 01, 2020 809.92 {3.75) 806.17
Profit for the year 17.11 - 17.11
Other comprehensive income 0.18 3.75 3.93
Total comprehensive income for the year 17.28 3.75 21.04
As at March 31, 2021 827.21 - 827.21
Prcfit for the year 39.04 - 39.04
Other comprehensive income - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 39.04 - 39.04
Balance as at March 31, 2022 866.25 - 866.25

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

This is the statement of changes in equity referred io in our report of even date.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountanis LLP

Firm Registration No: 012754N / N500016

.
Al Akbar
Partner

Membership No. 117839

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 20, 2022

L

Rupak Ghosh

Additional Director

DIN: 09603929

Place: Mumbai

For and on behalf of the Board

Date: May 20, 2022

Percy Birdy
Director
DIN: 076834795




Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and foriming pairt of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

Background

Welspun Tradings Limited (the "Company”} is a Company limited by shares incorporated on May 09, 2001
and domiciled in India. Its registered office and principal place of business is located at Welspun City,
Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, Anjar, Gujarat, GJ 370110, India. The Company is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Welspun Corp Limited and is engaged in the business of trading and marketing of steel pipes
and coils,

These financial statements are authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on May 20, 2022.
The Financial Statemants have been presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s functional

currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to the nearest two decimals of
Millions unless otherwise stated.

Note 1: Significant accounting policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial
statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated. ’

(a) Basis of preparation

(i} Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (ind AS) notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act.

{(ii) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual and going concern basis. The financial
statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following items:;

ltems Measurement Basis

Certain financial assets and liabilities
(including derivatives instruments)

Fair Value

Net defined benefit (asset)/ liability Fair Value of plan assets less present value of
defined benefit obligations

(iif} Current and non-current classification
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle (i.e 12 months) and other criteria set out in Schedule 11l (Division II) to the Act.




Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

(iv) New and amended siandards adopted by the company

The Company has applied the following amendments to Ind AS for the first time for their annual reporting
period commencing Aprit 01, 2021:

*Extension of COVID-19 related concessions — amendments to Ind AS 116

Interest rate benchmark reform — amendments to Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, Ind AS 107, Financial
Instruments: Disclosures, Ind AS 104, Insurance Contracts and Ind AS 116, Leases.

The amendments listed above did not have any impact on the amounts recognised in prior periods and are
not expected to significantly affect the current or future periods.

(v) New amendments issued but not effective

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has vide notification dated March 23, 2022 notified Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022 which amends certain accounting standards, and are
effective Aprit 01, 2022, These amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the Company
in the current or future reporting periods and on foreseeable future transactions.

{vi) Reclassifications consequent to amendments to Schedule lil

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs amended the Schedule lil to the Companies Act, 2013 on March 24, 2021
to increase the transparency and provide additional disclosures to users of financial statements. These
amendments are effective from April 01, 2021.

Consequent to above, the Company has changed the classification/presentation of security deposits, in the
current year.

Security deposits (which meet the definition of a financial asset as per Ind AS 32) have been included in
‘other financial assets’ line item. Previously, these deposits were included in ‘loans’ line item.

The Company has reclassified comparative amounts to conform with current year presentation as per the
requirements of Ind AS 1. The impact of such classifications is summarised below:

Balance sheet (exiract) March 31, 2021 Increase/ March 31, 2021
(as previously reported) {Decrease) | (restated)

Loan (non-current) 0.09 (0.09) -

Other financial assets (non-current) 0.75 0.09 0.84

{b) Segmeni reporting

The Board of directors of the Company assesses the financial performance and position of the Company
and makes strategic decisions. The chief operating decision maker is the Board of directors of the
Company. Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to
the chief operating decision maker (Refer note 32).

(c) Foreign currency translation
(i} Functional and presentation currency
items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary

economic environment in which the entity operates {the functional currency’). The financial statements are
presented in Indian rupee, which is the functional and presentation currency of the Company.
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Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

(i} Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the franslation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in profit or ioss. Foreign exchange differences
regarded as an adjustments to borrowing costs are presented in the statement of profit and loss, within
finance costs. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of profit and loss
on a net basis within other income/ other expenses as applicable.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation differences on assets and liabilities carried
at fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.

{d) Revenue recognition
(i) Sales of products
The Company sells a range of pipes to its customers.

The Company recognizes revenue when it satisfies a performance obligation in accordance with the
provisions of contract with the customer. This is achieved when control of the product has been transferred
to the customer, which is generally determined when title, ownership, risk of obsolescence and loss pass
to the customer and the Company has the present right to payment, all of which occurs at a point in time
upon shipment or delivery of the product. The Company considers freight activities as costs to fulfil the
promise to transfer the related products and the customer payments for freight costs are recorded as a
component of revenue.

In certain customer contracts, freight charges are treated as a distinct separate performance obligation and
the Company recognises revenue for such services when the performance obligation is completed.
Delivery oceurs when the preducts have been shipped or delivered in accordance with the agreed delivery
terms with the customer.

The Company considers the terms of the contract in determining the transaction price. The transaction price
is based upon the amount the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for transferring of promised
goods and services to the customer after deducting liquidated damages, included but not limited to,
discounts, volume rebates eic.

Areceivable is recognised when the goods are delivered as per the agreed delivery terms with the customer
as this is the point in time that the consideration is unconditional because only the passage of time is
required before the payment is due.

Liquidated damages are damages that a customer deducts from the transaction price if the company fails
to deliver the goods at a pre decided time as per delivery schedule. Liquidated damages are estimated
based on enforcement of specific performance of contracts. In making these estimates, the Company
considers predictive value of the amount that the Company expects to be liable for the transferred goods
and services.

Revenue excludes any tax and duties coltected on behalf of the government.
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Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed fo and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022
and the statement of profit and loss for the vear ended March 31, 2022

(i) Sales of services

The Company also provides freight services to its customers. Revenue from providing freight services is
recognised in the accounting period in which the services are rendered. The related freight costs incurred
are included in freight expenses when the Company is acting as principal in the freight arrangement.

Freight services may be considered a separate performance obligation if controt of the goods transfers to
the customer before goods reach to the agreed place of shipment, but the entity has promised to ship the
goods {or arrange for the goods to be shipped). In contrast, if control of a good does not transfer to the
customer before goods reach to the agreed place of shipment, freight service is not a promised service to
the customner. This is because freight service is a fulfillment activity as the costs are incurred as part of
transferring the goods to the customer.

The Company does not have any contracts wherein the period between the transfer of the promised goods
or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a consequence, the
Company does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of money.

{iii) Contract assets and Contract Liabilities

When the Company performs a service or transfers a good in advance of receiving consideration, it
recognises a confract asset or receivable. A contract asset is a Company’s right to consideration in
exchange for goods or services that the Company has transferred to a customer. If the Company transfers
control of goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration, the Company records
either a contract asset or a receivable depending on the nature of the Company's right to consideration for
its performance. A coniract asset will be classified as a receivable when the Company’s right to
consideration is unconditional (that is, when payment is due only on the passage of time).The Company
shall assess a coniract asset for impairment in accordance with Ind AS 109, An impairment of a contract
asset shall be measured, presented and disclosed on the same basis as a financial asset that is within the
scope of Ind AS 109. The Company discloses contract assets under Other Assets. The Company
recognises a contract liability if the customer's payment of consideration precedes the Company's
performance. A confract liability is recognised if the Company receives consideration (or if it has the
unconditional right to receive consideration) in advance of performance. The Company discloses contract
liabilities under Other Liabilities.

(e) Income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income
based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets
and labilities atiributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with
respect 1o situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in the financial statements. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws} that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of
the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred iax asset is realised or the deferred
tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for alf deductible temporary differences and unused tax [psses only if it
is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.




Welspun Tradings Limited
Motes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax
assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends
sither to seitle on a net basis, or o realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

(f} Leases
As a Lessee:

The Company leases various buildings. Rental contracts are typically made for fixed periods of one to three
years but may have extension options as described in Note no 4. Lease terms are negotiated on an
individual basis and contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. The lease agreements do not
impose any covenants, but leased assefs may not be used as security for borrowing purposes.

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially measured on a present value basis. Lease liabilities
include the net present value of the following lease payments:
= fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable
e variable lease payment that are based on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or
rate as at the commencement date
e amounts expected to be payable by the Company under residual value guarantees
= the exercise price of a purchase option if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise that option,
and
= payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising that
option.

Lease payment to be made under reasonably certain extension options are also included in the
measurement of the liability. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease.
If that rate cannot be readily determined, the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate is used, being the rate
that the lessee would have to pay to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar value o the
right-of-use asset in a simitar economic environment with similar terms, security and conditions.

Lease payments are allocated between principal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or
loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of
the liability for each period.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the following:
o the amount of the initial measurement of lease liability
= any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received
¢ any initial direct costs, and
e restoration costs.

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term
on a straight-line basis. If the Company is reasonably certain to exercise a purchase option, the right-of-
use asset is depreciated over the underlying asset's useful life.

Payments associated with short-term leases and all leases of low-value assets are recognised on a straight-
line basis as an expense in profit or loss, Short-term leases are leases with a lease term of 12 menths or
less.




Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022
and the statement of profit and loss for the vear ended March 31, 2022

{g) Impairment of assets

All assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped
at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent
of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating units). Nan- financial assets that
suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting
period.

(h) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash
on hand, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts (if any) are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the
balance sheet.

{i) Trade Receivahles

Trade receivables are amounts due from custormers for good sold or services performed in the ordinary
course of business. Trade receivables are recognised initially at amount of consideration that is
unconditional unless they contain significant financing components, when they are recognised at fair value.
The Company helds the trade receivables with the objective to collect the coniractual cash flows and
therefore measures them subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less loss
allowances.

(j) Inventories

Traded goods are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of traded goods comprises cost
of purchases. Cost of inventories also include all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(k) Investments and other financial assets
{iy Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

- those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through comprehensive income, or through profit or
loss); and

- those measured at amortised cost.

The ciassification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial asseis and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses wili either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income.
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Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

For investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable
election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income.

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those
assets changes.

{if} Recognition

Regular way by purchase and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade date, being the date on
which the Company commits to purchase or sale the financial assets.

(i) Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
assef not af fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly aitributable to the acquisition
of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in profit or loss.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business modet for managing
the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which
the Company classifies its debt instruments:

- Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a
debt investment that is subsequently measured at amortised cost and is not part of a hedging relationship
is recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

- Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVYOCIH): Asssts that are held for collection of
contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of
impairment gains or losses, interest income and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised
in profit and loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in OC! is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised in other income/ other expenses
{as applicable). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective
interest rate method.

- Fair value through profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are
measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently
measured at fair value through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in profit
or loss and presented net in the statement of profit and loss within other income/ other expenses as
applicable in the period in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other
income.

T
. - T
« Chaniered 4.
ot e




Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance shest as at March 31, 2022
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

Equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the Company’s
management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in other
comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or
loss. Dividends from such investments are recognised in profit or loss as other income when the Company's
right to receive payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in other
income or other expenses (as applicable) in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses (and
reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from
other changes in fair value.

{iv) Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward locking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets
carried at amortised cost and FVOC! debt instruments. The impairment methedology applied depends on
whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. Note 30 details how the Company determines
whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk,

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 108 Financial
Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the
receivables,

(v} Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognised anly when

- the Campany has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

- retains the contractual rights fo receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised.

Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset,
the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the entity has netther fransferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Company has not retained control
of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to
be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial assat.

(vi) [ncome recognition

Interest income

Interest income from a financial assets is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on time basis by reference
to principal outstanding and the effective interest rate applicable which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset io the gross carrying amount of a financial asset.
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does
not consider the expected credit osses.

Interest on income tax and indirect tax are recognised in the year in which it is received.




Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it is
probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount
of the dividend can be measured reliably.

{ Financial liabilities
i) Measurement

Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value, reduced by transaction costs (in case of financial liability
not at fair value through profit or loss), that are directly attributable to the issue of financial Hability. After initial
recognition, financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using effective interest methed. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated fulure cash outflow (including all fees paid, fransaction
cost, and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a
shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition. At the time of initiat recognition, there is no financial
liability irrevocably designated as measured at fair value through profit or loss.

(ii) Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-
recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

{m} Offsetling financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset
and setlle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must
be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptey of the Company
or the counterparty.

{n) Derivatives and hedging activities

In order to hedge its exposure {o foreign exchange, the Company enters into forward contract financial
instruments. The Company does not hold derivative financial instruments far speculative purposes.
Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently marked to market to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The accounting for
subsequent changes in fair value depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument,
and if so, the nature of the item being hedged and the type of hedge relationship designated. The Company
designates their derivatives as hedges of foreign exchange risk associated with the cash flows of highly
probable forecast transactions (cash flow hedges).

The Company documents at the inception of the hedging transaction the economic relationship between
hedging instruments and hedged items including whether the hedging instrument is expected to offset
changes in cash flows of hedged items. The Company documents its risk management objective and
strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions at the inception of each hedge relationship.
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(i) Cash flow hedges that qualify for hedge accounting

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow
hedges is recognised in the other comprehensive income in cash flow hedging reserve within equity, limited
to the cumulative change in fair value of the hedged item on a present value basis from the inception of the
hedge. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss, within
other income/ other expenses (as applicable).

When forward contracts are used {0 hedge forecast transactions, the Company generally designates the
full change in fair value of the forward contract {including forward points) as the hedging instrument. In such
cases, the gains and losses relating to the effective portion of the change in fair value of the entire forward
contract are recognised in the cash flow hedging reserve within equity.

Amounts accumulated in equity are reclassified to profit or loss in the periods when the hedged item affects
profit or loss (for example, when the forecast sale that is hedged takes place).

When the hedged forecast transaction results in the recognition of a non-financial asset the amounis
accumulated in equity are transferred to profit or loss as follows. With respect to gain or loss relating to the
effective portion of the change in fair value of forward contracts, the deferred hedging gains and losses are
included within the initial cost of the asset. The deferred amounts are ultimately recognised in profit or loss
as the hedged item affects profit or loss.

Where the hedged item subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial asset (such as inventory),
both the deferred hedging gains and losses and the deferred time value of the deferred forward contracts,
if any are included within the initial cost of the asset. The deferred amounts are ultimately recognised in
profit or loss as the hedged item affects profit or loss (for example through cost of materials consumed).

When a hedging instrument expires, or is sold or terminated, or when a hedge no longer meets the criteria
for hedge accounting, any cumulative deferred gain or loss in equity at that time remains in equity until the
forecast transaction occurs. When the forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the cumulative
gain or loss that was reported in equity is immediately reclassified to profit or loss within other income/ other
expense (as applicable).

(if) Derivatives that are not designated as hedges

The Company enters into derivative contracts to hedge risks which are not designated as hedges. Such
contracts are accounted for at fair value through profit or loss.

(0} Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment (if any). Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.
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Bepreciation methods and estimated useful lives

Depreciation is calculated using straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the assets as given
below. These estimated useful lives are in accordance with those prescribed under Schedule H to the
Companies Act, 2013 which is as stated below:

Asseis Estimated Useful Life
Computers 3 years

Ciiice and other equipments 3 years

Vehicles 8 years

Furniture and fixtures 10 years

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are
included in profit or loss within other income/ other expense (as applicable).

{p} Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis over their estimated useful
life. Intangible assets comprise of computer software which is amortised on a straight-line basis over its
expected useful life over a period of five years which is based on a technical evaluation done by the
Management.

{gq) Trade and other payable

These amounis represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of
financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 to 180 days of
recognition. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within
12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

(r) Provisions, contingent labilities and contingent assets

i) Provisions
Provisions for legal claims are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for
future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be reguired in
settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small. Provisions are measured at the present value of management's
best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting
period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase
in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

The measurement of provision for restructuring includes only direct expenditures arising from the
restructuring, which are both necessarily entailed by the restructuring and not associated with the
ongoing activities of the Company.
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i}y Contingent liabilities
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that
arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to setile or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

i) Contingent Assets
Contingent Assets are disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

{s) Employee benefits
(i} Shori-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are
recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the
amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current
employee benefit obligation in the balance sheet.

(ii) Other long-term employee henefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave are not expected to be setiled wholly within 12 months after the end of the
period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present
value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end
of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market
yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.
Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognised in profit or loss,

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an
uncenditional right to defer settlement for at least fwelve months after the reporting period, regardiess of
when the actual settlement is expected to occur.

(iii) Post-employment obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:

- defined benefit plans such as gratuity; and

- defined contribution plans such as provident fund and employee's pension scheme.
- superannuation funds

Defined Benefit Plans

Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plan is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets.
The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuary using the projected unit credit method.
The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash
ouiflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have
terms approximating fo the terms of the related obligation.
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The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the
statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income.
They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Remeasurement are not reclassified to profit and loss in the subsequent periods.
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resuliing from plan amendments or
curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans
{i) Provident fund and employee pension scheme

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid.
The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised
as employee benefit expense when they are due,

(i} Superannuation fund

The Company contributes on a defined contribution basis towards superannuation post-employment
benefits to Insurers administered superannuation fund and has no further obligation beyond making its
contribution, which is expensed in the year to which it pertains.

(t) Contributed equity

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or
options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

{u) Earnings per share

(i} Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
- the profit attributable to owners of the Company
- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

(i} Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings

per share fo take info account:

- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity
shares, and

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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(v) Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the rupees million
(upto two decimals) as per the requirement of Schedule Il (Division 11, unless otherwise stated.

Note 2: Critical estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom equal
the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgment in applying the Company's accouniing policies. This
note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgment or compiexity, and of items which are
more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those originally
assessed. Detalled information about each of these estimates and judgments is included in relevant notes together with
information about the basis of calculation for each effected line item in the financial statements.

i)

Estimation of Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

The Company exercises judgment in measuring and recognising provisions and the exposures to
contingent liabilities which is related to pending litigation or other outstanding claims. Judgement is
necessary in assessing the likelihood that a pending claim will succeed, or a liability will arise, and
to quantify the possible range of the financial seitlement. Because of the inherent uncertainty in
this evaluation process, actual liability may be different fram the originally estimaied as provision
{(Refer note 35).

Estimation of Defined Benefit Obligation

The present value of the defined benefit obligations depends on a number of factors that are
determined on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in
determining the net cost (income) for post employments plans include the discount rate. Any
changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying amount of such obligations.

The Company determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the interest
rate that should be used to determine the present value of estimated future cash cutflows expected
to be required {o settle the defined benefit obligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate,
the Company considers the interest rates of government bonds of maturity approximating the terms
of the related plan liability. (Refer note 16)
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(All amounis in Rupees (INR) million, unfess otherwise staled)

Note 3: Property, plant and equipment {PPE) and Intangibie assets

Computers 1 Qffice and ather Vehicles Furniture and Total Intangible
equipments fixfures PPE Assets
{Software)
Year ended March 31, 2021
Gross carrying amount
Qpening gross carrying amount as at April 01, 2020 0.02 0.22 2.40 0,05 2.69 -
Additions - 0.01 - - 0.01 -
Disposals - {0.02) - - (0.02) -
Closing gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 0.02 .21 2.40 0.05 2.68 -
Accumulated depreciation
Opening accumeelated depreciation as at April 01, 2020 0.02 017 1.90 005 2144 -
Depraciation charge during the year - 0.02 G.33 - 0.35 -
Dispasals - {0.01) - - (0.01) -
Closing accumulated depreciation as at March 31, 2021 0.02 0.18 2.23 0.05 2.48 .
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 - 0.03 0.17 - 0.20 -

Year ended March 31, 2022
Gross carrying amount

Opening gross carrying amount as at April 01, 2021 0.02 0.21 2.40 0.05 2.68 -
Additions - 0.01 - - 0.0% -
Disposals - (0.09) . - {0.08) -
Closing gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 0.02 0.13 2.40 0.05 2.60 -

Accumulated depreciation

Opening accumulated depreciation as at Anril (4, 2021 0.02 0.18 2.23 0.05 248 -
Depreciation charge during the year - 0.01 - .01 “
Disposals - (0.08) - - (0.06) -
Closing accumuiated depreciation as at March 31, 2022 0.02 0.13 2.23 0.05 2.43 .
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 - - 0.17 - LAY -

* Amount is below the rounding norms adopted by the Company
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(Al amounts in Rupees (INR) miflion, uniess otherwise stated)
Note 4. Leases
Right-of-use assets

{i) Amounts recognised in balance sheet
The balance sheet shows the following amount refating to leases

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Buildings - 3.48
Total Right-of-use assets - 3.48
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Lease liabilities
Current - 3.81
Total Lease liabilities - 3.81

The Company had taken buildings on lease. Rental contracts are typically made for fixed periods of three years, but may have

extension opticns as described in below:

Extension options for one to three years and termination options were included. These terms are used to maximise operational
flexibility in terms of managing contracts. The majority of extension and termination options held were exercisable by the

Company and the respective lessor.

(i) Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss

The statement of profit and loss shows the following amounts relating to leases:

Particulars

Depreciation charge of Right-of-use assets
Buildings

Total

Particulars

Interest and finance charges on lease liability (included in
finance cost)

Total

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
2.22 3.48
2.22 3.48
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
0.11 0.49
0.11 0.49

The total cash outflow for leases for the year ended March 31, 2022 was INR 3.92 (March 31, 2021: INR 3.95)

{iii) Net Debt Reconciliation

Pariiculars Amount
Balance as at April 01, 2020 7.27
Cash out flow (3.99)
Interest expenses 0.49
[Balance as at March 31, 2021 3.81 |
Cash out flow (3.92)
Interest expenses 0.1

Balance as at March 31, 2022
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(All amounts in Rupees (INR) million, unless otherwise stated)

Note 5: Loans

As at
iarch 31, 2022

As at
iiarch 31, 2021

Current

Loans to employees
Total current loans

Total loans

Note 6: Other financial assets

0.10 0.10
0.10 0.10
0.10 0.10

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

6(a) Non-current

Security deposits

Related parties (refer note 33)

Others

Term deposits with maturity more than 12 months (Margin
money deposits) (refer note below)

Total non-current other financial assets

Fixed deposits of INR Nil (March 31,2021: INR 0.75) represent earmarked balances with banks.

8(b) Current

Other receivables from related pariy (Refer note 33)

Total current other financial assets

Total financial assets

0.01 0.01
0.08 0.08
- 0.75
0.09 0.84
- 0.16
- 0.16
0.09 1.00
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Al amounls in Rupees {(INR) million, unless olherwise staled)

Note 7: Deferred tax assets {net)

As at

As at

March 31, 2022  March 31, 2021

The balance comprises lemporary differences aliribitable to:

Deferred tax asset
Gratuity and leave obligations
Allowance for doubtfu! debts and advances
Property, plant and equipment
L.ease liablity {Net of right-of-use assels)
Cthers

Set-off of daferred tax Habilities pursuant to set-off provisions

Deferred tax liabifty
Fair vaiuation on investment

Total defarred tax assets (net)

For movement in deferred tax assets (net) {refer note below)

Movement in deferred tax lizbilities and deferred tax assets:

0.21 0.2¢
0.0 0.z22
CA7 0.18

- 0oa

- 0.02
0.3% 0.79
G.07 0cg
0.67 0.06
0.32 0.64

Deferrod tax liabilities Deferred tax assets
FAr |rotal defarred| Proparty, | Cashilow | Gratuity | ~MoWance| — Lesse Net deferred tax
valuation opar pory, N Y lfor doubtful liability {Net Total defarred
tax liabilities/ | plant and hedging and [eava . Others assets
on " . debts and | of right-of- tax assets
. {assets) aguipment reserve | obligations
investmant advances | use assets)
As at April 1, 2020 0.80 0.80 0.16 1.26 .19 0.22 0.08 0.08 1.93 1.19
Charged/ {Credited)
to profit and loss {C.74} (0.74) 0.02 - 0.07 - - (0.08) .03 0.77
to other comprehensive income - - - (1.28) {0.06) - - - (1.3% {1.32)
As at March 31, 2021 0.08 0.06 0.18 - 0.20 0.22 0.08 0.02 0.70 0.64
Charged/ {Credited}
te profit and loss 00 [iXeal (c.01) - am (0.21) (0.08) {0.02) (0.31} {0.32)
te other comprehansive income - - - - - - - - -
As at March 31, 2022 0.07 0.07 0.17 - .21 0.01 - - 0.3% 0,32
Note 8: Other assets - Non Current
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Balance with statutory authorities 4.14 0.83
Less: Allowance for doubtful advances - (0.83)
Prepaid Expenses 8.48 -
Others* 116 1.10
Total other non-current assots 13.72 1,40
*Represents amount recoverable from employees towards employees’ confribution for provident fund (refer note 34)
Note 9: Other assets - Current
As at As at

March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021

Balance with statutory authorities
Advances {o related parties (refer note 33)
Prepaid expenses

Advances io employees

Advances to suppliers

Total otiter current assets

Total other assets

277 084
1.716.91 25475
4.21 0.99
c.02 0.08
012 0.08
1,724.03 256.74
1,737.75 257.84
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Note 10: investments

As at
Farch 31, 2022

As at

March 31, 2021

Investment in mutual funds

Invesiment carried at fair value thzough profit and loss

Unquoted:

175,445 (March 31, 2021: 156,801) units of ABSL Liquid Fungd-Growth-Direct
Mil (March 31, 2021: 17,920) units of SBI Liguid Fund Dirgct Growth

218,842 (March 31, 2021: Nif) units of ICIC} Prudential Mutual Fund

Total current investments

Aggragate amount of unguetad investments

Note #1: Frade receivables

60.20 5202
- BY.73
2508 -
8528 109,75
85.28 109.75
As at As at

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Trade receivables other than related parly
Less: Allowance for doubtful debis

Totas receivables

Current

Ageing of trade recelvables:

For the year Erded March 31, 2022

0.04
0.04

i24.84
8.04

124.30

124.90

Particufars

Unbilled

Not Bue

Outstzading for following periods from due date

Less than
& months

& months
-1 year

1-2
vears

2-3
VIS.

More than
3 vrs.

Total

Undisputed trade receivaties

considered good

which have significant increase in credit risk
credif impaired

Disputed trade Receivables

considered good

Provision for Doublful Debts in the books
which have significant increase in credit fisk
credy impaired

0.04
(0.04)

0.04
{0.04}

For the year Ended March 34, 2021

Particulars

Unbitled

Not Due

Qutstanding for following pel

riods from d

ue date

Less than
& months

6 months
-1 year

1-2
vears

23
¥rs.

More than
3 vrs.

Fotal

Undisputed trade receivables

considered good

which have significant increase in credit risk
credit impaired

Disputed trade Receivables

considered good

Provision for Doubtful flebls in the books
which have significani ingrease in cradit risk
credit impaired

124.80

0.04
{0.04}

124,90

.04
{0.04)

Break up of security details
Unsecured, considersd good
Unsecured considered doubtful
Total

Allowance for doubtiul debts

Total trade recelvablas

Note 12: Cash and cash equivalents

0.04

124,80
0.04

0.04

124.84

0.04

6.04

124.80

As at
Harch 31, 2922

As at

¥sarch 34, 2021

Balances wilk banks
in current accounts

Jotal cash and cash equivalents

8.70

€34

8.70

6.34
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Note 13: Bank batances other than cash aad cash equivalents

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Margin Money deposits including interest acocrued (refer note below}

Total bank balances ather than cash and cash equivalents

Note:

a) Fixed deposits of INR 400.00 {March 31. 2021: INR 400.00) held as secunty against borrowings of related party (refer nate 33)

b) Fixed deposils of INR 0.75 {March 31,2021, INR Nil reprasents earmarkad balances wilh banks.

Note 14: Current tax assets

41518 401.68
415,18 401.68
As at As at

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2621

QOpening balance of current tax assetsf {llabilities) 238 343
Less: Cumrenl tax (13.87) {8.48)
Add: Taxes paid net off refund (including lax deducted at source) 71.01 7.43
Closing balance {0.48} 2.38
Current 1ax assels {net off provision for tax INR 0.39) 227 2.28
Curment tax biabilities (net off advance tax/ tax deducted at source INR 18.59) 275 -
Note 15: Equity share capital and other equity
15{a): Equity share capital
Authorised equity share capital

Number of shares Amount
As at April 01, 2020 50,50,000 50.50
Movement during the year Z N
As at March 31, 2021 50,50,000 50.50
Movement during the year - -
As at March 31, 2022 50,50,000 50.50
(i) Movements in equity share capital Number of shares Amount
As at April 01, 2020 50,13,402 50.13
Movemeni during the year - -
As at March 31, 2021 50,13,402 50.13
Movement during lhe year - -
As at March 31, 2022 50,132,402 50.13

Terms and rights attached to equity shares

Eguity shares have a par value of INR 10 each. They entille the holder to paricipate in dividends, and to share in the proceeds of winding up of the Company in proportion to the number of and amounts paid

on the shares held.

Every hoider of equity shares present at a meeling in persan or by proxy, is entifled 1o one vote, and upon 2 poll each share is entitled to one vote.

(ii) Shares of the Company held by hoiding company

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31. 2824
Number of % holding Number of % holding
shares shares
Welspun Caorp Limiled, including nomineas 50,13.402 100% 50,13.402 100%
{ili) Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Kumber of % holding Number of % helding
shares shares
Weispun Comp Limited {the *holding company'}, including nominees 50,113,402 100% 50,13.402 100%

(iv) Datalis of shareholders holding of promoters

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Number of % holding Percentage of Number of % holding Percentage of
Shares change during Shares change during
the year the year
Welspun Corp Limited (the 'holding company'). including nominees 56.13,402 100% - 50,13.402 100% -
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Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

{All amounts in Rupees (INR) million, unless otherwise stated)

Mote 15: Equity share capital and other equity (Contd...)

15({b): Reserves and surplus

- As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Retained earnings (refer note below) 866.25 827.21
Tofal reserves and surplus 866.25 827.21
Note - Retained earnings:
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Opening balance 827.21 §09.92
Profit for the year 39.04 17.11
ltem of other comprehensive income recognised directly in retainad eamings
Remeasurements of post employment benefit obligations, net of tax B 0.18
Closing balance 866.25 827.21
Note 15{c): Other reserves
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Opening balance - (3.75)
Add: Loss recognised in cash flow hedging reserve during the year (net) - “
Less: Gain transferred to the statement of profit and loss - 501
Income tax on amount recognised in cash flow hedging reserve - {1.26)

Closing Balance - -

Nature and Purpose of other Equity

{i} Cash flow hedging reserve

The cash flow hedging reserve represents the cumulative effective poriion of gains or losses arising on changes in fair value of designated poriion of hedging
instruments entered into for cash flow hedges. The cumulative gain or loss arising en changes in fair vatue of the designated portion of the hedging instruments that
are recognised and accumulated under the heading of cash flows reserve will be reclassified fo statement of profit and loss only when the hedged transaction affects
the profit or loss or included as a basis adjusiment to the non-financial hedgad item.

{ii) Retained Earnings
Retained earnings comprises of prior years as well as current year's undisiributed earnings after {axes.
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Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 3%, 2022

(Al amounts in Rupeges (INR} million. unless otherwise slated)

Note 16: Provisions
As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

16({a) Non-current

Gratuity {Refer notes (i) to (vi} below) -

Other Provisions

Provision for litigation/ disputes (refer note (vif) below) 222 222
Total non-current provisions 2.22 2.22
16{b} Current

Leave chligations (Refer note {vii) below) Q.86 0.81%
Graluity (Refer noles {i) to {vi) below) - -
Total current provisions 0.86 0.81
Total provisions 3.08 3.023

(i} Post-employment obligations - Gratuity

The Company has a defined benefit gratuily plan in Indiz, governed by the Paymenl of Graluity Act. 1872 The plan entitles an employee. who has rendered at
least five years of continuous service, to gratutty at the rate of fifteen day wages for every completed year of service or parl thereof in excess of sixk months, based
on the rate of wages last drawn by the employee concerned. The gratuily plan is a fundeg pian and the Company makes contributions lo recognised funds in India,

This defined benefit plans exposes the Company to actuarial risks, such as interest rate risk and market (investment) risk.

{if} Balance sheet amounts - Gratuity

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet and the movements in tha net defined benefit obligations over the year are as {ofows:

Present value of Fazir value of plan Net amount
abligation assets
April 01, 2020 7.91 {1.89) -
Current service cost 017 0908 0.26
Interest expense! (income) 0.13 (0.15} (0.02)
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 0.30 {0.06) 0.24
Remeasuremants
Experience gains {0.24) (0.01} {0.25)
Loss from change in financial assumptions 0.01 - 0.01
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income (0.23) {9.04) {0.24)
Benefit payments {0.38) .38 -
March 31, 2021 1.60 {1.60) -
Prasent value of Eair value of plan Net amount
obligation assets
April 01, 2024 1.60 {1.60) -
Current service cost o7 (0.7} -
interest expense/ (income} G114 (0.14} -
Total amount recognisad in profit or less 0.3 10.3%) -
Remeasurements
Experience gains 0.07 G113 0.2
Loss from change in financial assumgptions {0.20) - {0.20}
Total amount recognised in other comprehansive incoma {9.13} 0.13 -
Benefit payments ] - - -
March 31, 2022 1.78 {1.78) -

The nel #ability disclosed above relating to funded plans are as follows:
March 31, 2022

Barch 31, 2021

Present value of funded obligations 178
Fair value of plan asseis (1.78)

1.8G
(1603

Deficit/ {excess) of funded plan -

Amount recognised in Balance shect -
Non-current -
Current -

(iii) Significant actuarial assumpticns are as follows:
March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Discount rate T.38%
Salary growth rate 8.00%

683%
6.00%



Welspun Tradings Limited
Motes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Al amounts in Rupees (INR) million, unless otherwise slated)
Mote 16: Provisions {Contd...)

(iv) Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:

Assumptions Impact on defined benefit obligation
Change in assumption (%) Increase in assumption {INR.} Decrease in assumption {INR.)
March 31, March 31, March 31, 2022 | March 31, March 31, March 31,
2022 2021 2021 2022 2021
Discount rate 0.50% 0.50% Decrease by 0.19 008 | Increase by 0.19 0.08
Salary growth rate 0.50% 0.50% Increase by 0.19 0.08 | Decrease by 0.19 0.08

(v} Risk exposure
Through its defined benefit plans, the Company is exposed {o a number of risks, the most significant of which is asset volatifity. The plan jiabilities are
calculated using a discount rate set with reference to bond vields; if plan assets underperform this yield, this will create a deficit. The plan assets are

invested by the company in insurer managed fund. The plan assets have been providing consistent and competitive returns aver the years. The Company
intends to maintain this investment in the continuing years.

(vi) Defined benefit liability and employer contributions
Expected contribution te post-employment benefit plans for the year ended March 31, 2023 is INR 0.29 {March 31, 2022: INR 0.29).

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 5 years (March 31, 2021 - 5 years). The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted
gratuity benefils is as follows:

Particulars Less than a | Between 1-2 Between 2-5 Total
year years years
March 31, 2022 0.10 0.12 0.42 0.64
March 31, 2021 0.CO 010 0.39 0.58

(vii} Leave obligations

The leave obligaticns cover the Company's liability for earned leave.
(viii} Movement in provision for litigation/ disputes

Movements in each class of provisions during the financial year ended March 31, 2022 are set out below:

Particulars Provident Fund Total
{Refer note 34)
Opening balance as at April 01, 2021 222 222

Provided during the year - .
Pravision reversed during the year - -

Closing balance as at March 31, 2022 2.22 2,22

Movemenis in each class of provisions during the financial year endad March 31, 2021 are set out below:

Particulars Provident Fund| Other Litigation Total
(Refer note 34) | and Disputes

Opening balance as at April 01, 2020 2.23 1.80 4.03
Provided during the year - - -

Provision reversed during the year (0.01) {1.80) {1.81)
Closing balance as at March 31, 2021 2.22 - 2.22

Note: There are uncertainties regarding the fiming and amount of the pravisicns. Changes in underlying facts and circumstances for each provision couid
result in differences in the amounts provided for and the aciuat cash outflow.
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Notes annexed fo and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022
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Note 17: Trade payables

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Trade payables {0 micro and smail enterprises (refer note 38)

Trade payables {o related parties {refer note 33) (.28 “
Trade payables {o others 11.48 17.87
Total trade payables 11.76 17.87
Ageing of trade payables:
Year ended Barch 31, 2022
Outstanding for following periods from due date
Particulars Unbilled Not due Total
Less than 1 1-2 years | 2-3 years |More than 3 years
year
Undisputed {rade payables
Micro enterprises and small - - - - - - .
enterprises
Cthers 5.77 - 5.23 0.78 - - 11.76
Total 5.77 - 5.23 0.76 - - 11.76
Year ended March 31, 2021
Outstanding for following periods from due date
Particulars Unbilled Not due Less than 1 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than 3 years Total
year
Undisputed trade payables
Micro enterprises and small - - - - - - .
enterprises
Others 16.94 - - 0.88 0.01 0.04 17.87
Total 16.94 - - 0.88 0.01 0.04 17.87
MNote 18: Other financial liabilities As at As at

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Other Payables
Related party {Refer note 33}

Total other financial liabilities

Note 19: Other current liabilities

0.16

0.18

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
BMarch 31, 2021

Trade Advances

Statutory dues including provident fund and tax deducted at source

Employee dues payable

Total other current liabilities

1.315.21 4.98
0.60 0.85
0.08 0.27

1,315.89 6.10




Weispun Tradings Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

{All amounts in Rupess {INR) million, unless otherwise stated)

Note 20 : Revenue from operations Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022  March 31, 2021
Revenue from contracts with customers

Sale of products 1.622.68 1.017.52
Total revenue from contracts with customers 1,622.69 1,017.52
Other operating revenue
Provision/ Liability no lenger required written back 0.83 3.88
Total other operating revenue 0.83 3.88
Total revenue from operations 1,623.52 1,021.40

The Company has only one major product which is sale of pipes and revenue derived from transfer of pipes at a point in ime aggregated to INR 1.622.69 for

the year ended March 31, 2022 (March 31, 2021: INR 1,017.52)

Reconcilation of revenue recognised with contract price

Particulars

Contract price
Adjustments for:
Liguidated damages
Revenue from operations

Note 21: Other income

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022  March 31, 2021
1,622.69 1,017.52
1,622.69 1,017.52
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Interest income {refer note 29(iv}}
Fixed deposits
Others
Net gain on sale/redemption of
Current investments
Fair valuaiion gain on investiments (net)
Commission income {refer ncte 33)

Total other income

Note 22: Purchases of stock-in-trade

23.86 18.48
G.34 10.26
1.04 6.49
0.28 0.24
2.00 1.63
27.52 37.40
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Purchases of stock-in-trade (refer note 33)

Total purchases of stock-in-trade

Note 23: Employee benefit expense

1,532.45 956,23
1,532.45 955.23
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Salaries, wages and bonus 1C.44 8.03
Contribution to provident and other funds {refer note below) 0.98 0.86
Gratuity expenses (refer note 16(i) . 0.24
Siaff welfare expenses G.03 0.03
Total employee benefit expense 11.45 10.26
Note:
Defined contribution plans:

a. Employers' coniribution to Provident Fund and Employee’s Pension Scheme, 1995

k. Superannuation fund
During the year, the Company has incurred and recognised the following amounts in the statement of profit and loss:

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022  March 31, 2021

Empioyers’ Contribution to Provident Fund and Employee’'s Pension Schems 079 0.78
Superannuation fund 0.19 0.18
Total expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss 0.93 0.96
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Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022
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(Al amounts in Rupees (INR) million, unless otherwise stated)

Note 24: Depreciation expense (refer notes 3 and 4}

Year ended
Mareh 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

Depreciation of propery, plant and egquipment
Depreciation of right-of-use asseis

Total depreciation expense

Note 25; Other expenses

0.01 0.35

222 3.48

2.23 3.83
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Freight, material handling and transporiaticn
Rates and taxes

Travei angd conveyance

Communication expenses

Frofessional and consuliancy fees
insurance

Directors' sifting fees (refer note 33)
Membership and subscription

Exchange differences {net)

Payment to auditors (refer note (i) below)
Expenditure towards corporate social responsibility (refer note (i) below and note 33)

L oss on salef disposal of properiy plant 2nd equipment
Miscellaneous expenses

Total other expenses

* Amount is below the rounding norms adopied by the Company

Note:
{iy Dretails of payments to auditors {excluding taxes, as applicable)

43.84 38.79
0.04 -
0.09 0.09
0.01 0.02
3.30 3.83
0.23 0.42
0.30 1.24
0.10 0.13
0.07 9.12
1.53 1.54

- 1.42
0.03 0.01
202 0.01
51.56 56.62
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Payment to auditors

As auditar:

Audit fee 1.00 1.00

Tax audit fee 0.30 6,30
In other capacities:

Certification fees 0.23 0.24
Totat payment to auditors 1.53 1.54
{ii) Expenditure towards corporate social responsibility Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Contribution to Welspun Foundation for Health & Knowledge - 1.42
Total - 1.42
Amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of Ihe Companies Act, 2013 B 1.42
Amount spent during the year on:
On purposes other than construction/ acquisition of an asset - 1.42
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Note 26: Finance cosis

Year ended
NMarch 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

Interest expense on

Income tax 0.21 0.09

Goods and service tax - 1.84
interest and finance charges on lease liabifity (refer note 4) 0.1 0.49
Other finance charges 0.01 5.32
Total finance costs 0.33 7.74
Note 27: Income tax expenses
{i} Income tax expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss

Year ended Year ended

Note 27 {a): Current tax

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Current tax on profit {or the year 13.07 7.89
Adiustments for current tax of prior years G.59 0.59
Total current tax expense 13.68 B8.48
Note 27 (b): Deferred tax Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

(Increase)! decrease in deferred tax assels 0.31 (0.03)
{Decrease)/ increase in deferred tax liabilities 0.61 {0.74)
Total deferred tax expense/ {benefit) 0.32 (0.77)
Total income tax expense 13.98 7.71
(i} Reconciliation of income tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s tax rate:

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Profit before tax 53.02 24.82
Tax rate 25.17% 25.47%
Tax at normal rate 13.34 6.25
Tax effect of ameunts which are not deductible (faxable) in caleulating taxable income:
Expense on which no deferred tax was required to be recognised - 0.84
Adjustmentis for current tax of prior years 0.59 0.59
Other items 0.05 0.03
Total Income tax expense 13.98 7.71

Note 28:

The Indian Parliament has approved the Cede on Social Security, 202¢ which would impact the contributions by the Company towards Provident Fund and Gratuity. The
draft rules for the Code on Sccial Security, 2020 have been released by the Ministry of Eabour and Employment on November 13, 2020, The Company is in the process
of assessing the additional impact on Provident Fund contributions and an Gratuity liability contributions and wili complete their evaluation and give approgriate impact in
the financial statements in the period in which the rules that are notified bacome effective.
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Note 29: Fair value measurements

Financial instruments by category

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
FVPL Amortised Cost FVPL Amortised Cost

Financial assets
Investments

Mutual funds 85.28 - 109.75 -
Loans

Loans to employees - 0.10 - 6.10
Trade receivables - - - 12490
Cash and cash eguivalenis - 8.70 - 6.34
Bank balances cther than cash and cash equivalents - 415.18 - 401.68
Other financizal assets

Term deposits with maturity mere than 12 menths {Margin money deposits) - - - .75

Security depaosits 0.09 - 0.09

Qthers - - - 0.16
Total financial assets 85.28 A24.07 109.75 534.02
Financial liahilities

Trade payables - 11.76 - 17.87
Other financial liabilities

Others - - - 0.16
Total financial liabilities - 11.76 - 18.03

{i) Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and eslimales made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair
value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs
used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial insttuments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of
each ievel follows underneath the table.

Financizl assets measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements at March 31, 2022

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
Investments
Mutual funds 85,28 - B 85.28
Total financial assets 85.28 - - 85.28

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair value are disclosed at March 34, 2022

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
Loans
Loans to employees - - 0.10 0.1¢
Other financial assets
Security deposits - - 0.09 0.0%

Total financial assets - - 0.19 0.19
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and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

{All amounts in Rupees {(INR) millian, unless otherwise stated)
Note 29: Fair Value Measurements {Contd...}

Financial assets measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements at March 31, 2021

Level | Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
Investments
Mutual funds 109.75 - - 109.75
Total financial assets 108.75 - - 108,75

Assats which are measured at amortised cost for which fair value are disclosed at March 31, 2021

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
Loans

Loans to employees - - 0.10 0.10
Other financial assets

Term deposils with maturity more than 12 months {Margin money deposits) - - 0.75 0.75

Security depaosits - - 0.09 0.09
Total financial assets 0.94 0.84
Financial Liabilities - - - -
Total financial liabilities - - - -

Analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initfal recognition at fair value, grouped into Level 1 to Level 3, as described below,

Level 1: This hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices, The mutual funds are valued using the closing NAV.

Level 2: The fair value of financjal instruments that are not traded in an active markel is determinad using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable
market data and rely as littie as possible on entily-specific estimates. The Company does not has ingtrument under this categary.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in levei 3.

(i) Valuation technique used to determine fair value

Specific valuation technigues used ta value financiai instruments under leve! 1 include:the yse of Net Assets Value {'NAV") for valuation of mutual fund
investment, NAV represents the price at which the issuer will issua further units and will redeem such units of mutual fund to and frem the investors.
Note 29: Fair Value Measurements {Contd...)

(iii) Fair vatue of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Carrying Amount Fair Value Carrying Fair Value
Amount

Financial assets

Loans 1o employses 0.10 Q.10 010 0.10
Other financial assets

Term deposits with maturity more than 12 months (Margin money deposits) - - 0.75 0.75

Security deposits 0.09 0.09 0.08 0.09
Total financial assets 0.19 0.19 0.94 0.94
Financial liabilities - - - -
Total financial liabilities - - - - -

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, bank balances other than cash and cash equivalants, loans, other financial assets, trade
payables and other financial liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their shori-term nature.

(iv) Classification of interest income by instrument category

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Interest income at amortised cost:
Fixed deposits 23.86 18.48
Other interest income
Others 0.34 10.26
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and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022
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Hote 30: Financial risk managament

The Company's principal financial liabililies represents only trads payables and financial assets represents investmants. loens. cesh and cash eguivalents and deposils with barks. The Company's
activilies exposes it to credit disk. fiquidity risk, market #isk- interast rate and markel risk- securily prices.

In order to minimise any adverse effects on the financial performance of the Company, derivative financial instruments, such as foreign exchange forward contracts are entered to minirmise certain foreign
currency risk exposwes. Dervatives are used exclusively for hedging purposes and not for trading or speculative instruments. There are no derivative instrument as at March 31 2022.

{A} Credit risk
Credit risk i the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligatien under a financia! instrument or customer contract. leading to a financial loss. The Cempany is exposed to credit risk from its operating
activities (primanly trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with bank and financial institution, foreign exchange transactions and other financial instrumants
The Company considers the probability of default upon iniial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis 1hroughout each reporling period
To assess whether there is a significant increase in credit risk the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the asse! as al lhe reporting dale with the risk of default as at the date of initist
recognition.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are lypically unsecured and are derived from revenue eamed from customers. Credit risk has been managed by the Company through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and
confinuousty menitoring the creditworthiness of cusiomers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business. Past exposure suggest a low/ minimum credit risk or allowances
of debtors. Exposures of trade receivadle (net of aliowance) broken into ageing bucket is given below:

0-180 Days Mora than 180 Total
Days

March 31, 2022 - -
March 31, 2021 124.90 - 124.90

Reconciliation of aliowance for doubtful debts on trade receivables

As at March 31,| As atMarch 31,

2022 2021
Opening balance 0.04 0.04
Changes in allowance for doubtful debts - -
Llosing balance 0.04 0.04
(B} Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Gompany will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The Company manages liquidity risk by mainlgining adeguate reserves and banking
facilities , by continuously menitoring forecast and actual cash flows and malching the maturity profiles of financial assels and liabilities.

Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyse the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities for all non-derivative financial fiabilities
The amounis disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

For the vear ended March 31, 2022

Contractual maturities of financial <1 Year 1- 3 years 3-5years > §years Total Carrying
liakilities Amount
Non-derivatives

Trade payables 11.76 - - - 11.76 11.76
Total non-derivative liabilities 11.76 - - - 11,76 14.76

Far the year ended March 31, 2021

Confractual maturities of financial <1 Year 1- 3 years 3- 5years > 5 years Totak Carrying
liabilities Amount
Mon-derivatives
Trade payables 17.87 - - - 17.87 17.87
Lease Jabilities 396 - - - 386 as
Others 0.16 0.16 0.16
Total non-derivative lizbilities 21.92 . - - 21.9¢ 21.84
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Note 30: Financial risk management {Contd.,.)

{C) Market risk

{i} Foreign currency risk

The Company underiakes transactions denominaled in foreign currencies. consequently, exposures o exchange rate flucluations asise. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign
exchange rates refates 10 the Company's activities in exporls and payable for related services availed. Exchange rale exposures are managed within approved policy parameters wilising forward

foreign exchange contracts, where deemed appropriale by management

The Company uses foreigr: currency forward condracts o bedge its risks assaciated with foreign curency fluctuations relating to certain firm commiments, highly probable forecast transactions and
foreign currency required at the setllement date of ceriain receivables/payables. The use of foreign currency forward contracts is governed by the Company's Strategy approved by the board of

directors, which provide principles on the use of such forward contracts consistent with the Company’s risk management policy and procedures.

{a) Foreign currency risk exposure

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in equivalent in INR Rupees is as follows:

As atMarch 31, 2022

usp

...As aitlarch 31,2021 |

UsD

Financial liabtlities

Trade payables 319 5.34
MNet exposure to foreign currency risk {liabilities) 3.18 534
Total Net exposure to foreian currangy risk 1 (3.19)] (5.34)]

(b} As at the balance sheet date, following foreign currency exposure (including non financial assets and liabilities) is not hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise;

Amountin INR

Equivalent amount in USD
(in millions)

As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Liabilities
Trade payables 3.18 534 0.04 0.07
3.18 534 0.04 0.07
Net unhedged foreign currency exposure liabilities 3.19 5.34 0.04 0.07

{c) Sensitivity

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly frem foreign currency denominated financial instruments.

Impact on profit after tax

Barch 31, 2022 #arch 31, 2021
USD sensitivity
INR/USD - Increase by 1% (March 31, 2021 - 1%} # (0.03) {0.05)
INR/USD - Decrease by 1% (March 3%, 2021 - 1%) # 0.03 0.65

# Holding all other variables constant
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Note 30: Financial risk management (Contd...}

{1i} Interest rate risk
The Company did not have any exposure to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021, respectively.

(iii} Security Prices
{a) Exposure

The Company is mainly exposed 1o the price fisk due to its investment in mutual funds. The price risk anises due 1o unceniainties about the fulure markel vatues of
these investments.

Ini order to manage ils price risk atising from investments in mutuat funds, the Company diversifies its portfolie in accordance with the limits set by the risk
managemen? policies.

{b} Sensitivity
The table below summarises the impact of increasesfdecreases of 0 25% increase in price of mutual fund.

Impact on profit before tax
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Increase in price 0.25% {March 31, 2021 - 0.25% ) 0.21 0.27
Decrease in price 0.25% (March 31, 2021 - §.26% ) {0.21) (0.27)
{c) Movements in cash flow hedging reserve
Risk category Fareign currency risk
Derivative instruments Foreign exchange

forward contracis

Cash flow hedging reserve

As at Aprit 01, 2020 (3.75)
Add: Gain transferred to the staiement of profit and loss 5.01
income tax on amount recognised in cash flow hedging reserve (1.26}
As at March 31,2021 -

Add: Gain transferred to the statement of profit and loss -
income tax on amount recognised in cash flow hedging reserve -
As at March 31, 2022 -
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{All amounts in Rupees (INR) million, unless otherwise stated)

Note 31: Capital management

{a) Risk management
For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves.

The Company's objectives when managing capital are o

safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and
maintain an optimal capilal structure o reduce cost of capital.

The Cempany does not have any borrowings as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

L.oan covenants
The Company had no borrowings as at the end of the reporting period, hence there are no covenants.

(b} Dividends
The Company has not paid dividends in the current reparing year as well as pricr year.

Note 32: Segment reporting
(¢} Description of segments and principle activities

The Company’s chief operating decision maker consists of the Board of Direclors of the Company who examines the Company's perfarmance only from the product
perspective and has accordingly, identified only one reportable segment which is trading in coated and uncoated pipes.

{ii) The chief operating decision maker primarily uses a measure of profit before tax as included in the internal management report to assess the performance of
the operating segment which is measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements.

(iii) Revenue from maior external customers is as follows:

For the year ended Nurnber of Amount % to revenue from
customers operations

March 31, 2622 2 1,622.69 99.95%

March 31, 2021 3 918.33 89.91%

{iv) The Company is domiciled in India. The amount of its revenue from operations and ather operating revenue from external customers broken down by location of the
customers is shown in the table below:

Revenue from operations Year ended March Year ended

31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Export - 752.19
Domestic 1,623.582 269.21
Total 1,623.52 1,021.40

(v) The iotal of the non-current assets other than deferred tax assets (net) are located only in India as at March 3%, 2022 and March 31, 2021.
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tote 33: Related party transactions

{a) Entity having significant influenge

Name Type Ownership interest
March 31, 2022 farch 31. 202t

Welspun Group Master Trust Significant influence 44.86% 44.87%
{entity has significant influence an
Welspun Corp Limited, holding
company)
{t) Holding Company

Hame Type Place of Incorporation Ownership interest

farch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Welspun Corp Limited Holding Company India 100% | 100%

{c) Key management personnel

Name

Hature of relationship

Mr. Hardish Gupla
Mr. Gadfrey Jchn
Mr. Rupak Ghosh

Mr. Percy Birdy

Mr. K.H.Viswanathan
Mr. Rajkumar Jain
Ms. Revathy Ashok
Mr. Desraj Gogra
Ms. Amita Mishra

Mr, Pradeep Joshi

Whole Time Direclor and Chigf Financial Officer (upto 14th May. 2022)
Additional Director (Non-gxecutive and Non-Independent) w.e.f. May 13, 2022
Additional Director {Non-executive and Non-Independent} w.e.f. May 13, 2022
Director (Non-executive and Non-Independent) (w.e.f. March 25, 2021)
Whole Time Director and Chief Finangiat Officer (upto March 25, 2021)
ladependent, Non-Executive Director (upto December 19, 2020)

independent, Non-Execulive Director (upto December 30, 2020)
indepandent, Non-Execulive Directar {upto March 15, 2022)

Indepandent, Non-Executive Director (upto December 16, 2020)
Indepandent, Non-Executive Director (upto May 14, 2022)

Company Secrelary {upta May 14, 2023}

{d} List of other enfities over which key management personnel or relatives of such personnel exercise significant influence or conirol and with whom transaction have taken
place during the current year and previous year:

Welspun Realty Private Limited
Welspun India Limited

Welspun Global Services Limted

Welspun Metallics Limited
Welspun Di Pipes Limited

Welspun Specially Solutions Limited

MGN Agro Properties Private Limited

Welspun Foundation For Health & Knowledge

{el Transactions with refated parties

For year ended
March 31, 2022

For year ended
March 31, 2021

Purchases of stack-in-Irade

Rental charges (Refer Note 4)

Rental charges {Refer Note 4)
Security depesit refunded

Commission income
Securnily given

Commissicn income
Security given
Security released

Commussion income
Security given
Securily released

Rental charges [Refer Note 4}
Secunty given

Transactions with Welspun Corp Limiled
Reimbursement of expenses (pavablel receivable

Transaclions with Welspun Really Private Limited

Tranzactions with MGN Agro Preperties Private Limited

Transactions with Welspun Specially Sclutions Limited

Transactions with Welspun Metallics Limited

Transactions with Welspun Di Pipes Limited

Fransactions with Welsgun Iadia Limited

‘Transactions with Welspon Global Services Limited
Professicnat and consultancy fees

1.808.20
C.85

307

0.03
o0

2.36

0.04
0.01

1.44

1.034.59
(1.20}

3.89

1.53
400.00

.23
250.00
{250.00)

0.18
250.00
{250.00)
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Hote 33: Refated Party Transactions (Contd...}

For year ended
March 31, 2022

For year ended
March 31, 2021

Transactions with Welspun Foundation For Heaith & Knowledas
Expenditure towards corporate social responsibilty

Transactions with Mr. K. H. Viswanathan
Directors' silting feas

Transactions with Mr. Raj Kumar Jain
Direclors’ siiting fees

Transactions with Ms, Amita Mishra
Directors’ sitting fees

Transactions with Ms. Revathy Ashok
Dirgctors' sitftng fees

Transactions with Mr. Desraj Dogra
Directors' sittina fees

0.15

0.15

142

Q.31

0.30

0.08

025

0.31

Note: Amount is inclusive of applicable taxes

{f) Quistanding balances

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
Biarch 31, 2024

Gther receivables
Welspun I Pipes Limited

Other current assets, advance
Welspun Cormp Limited

Security Deposit
MGHN Agro Properties Private Limited

Wetspun [ndia Limited

Other payables
Weispun Metallics Limited

Trade Payables
Welspun Global Services Limited
Welspun india Limited

Securlty Given
Welspun Specialty Solutions Limited

- .18
1,716.91 254.75

- Q.05
0.0

- 0.16
0.27 .
0.01 -

400.00 400.00
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Note 34: Pursuant to the Supreme Court Judgment in the case of "Vivekananda Vidyamandir And Others Vs The Regional Provident Fund Commissioner (11) West
Bengal” in relation to non-exclusion of certain allowances from the definition of "basic wages” of the relevant empioyees for the purposes of determining contribution
to provident fund under the Employees' Provident Funds & Miscellangous Provisions Acl, 1852, and subsequent dismissal of the review petition filed against the
Judgement, the Company had assessed the impact and on conservative basis had made provision {presented under Non-current) of INR 2,22 (March 31, 2021: INR
2.22). The Company had also determined and discharged the provident fund liability from September 1, 2019 considering the impact of the judgement and paid the
same in year 2020-21.

The Company had changed its salary struciure in the month of June 2020 w.e.f April 01, 2020 to comply with above judgement. The Company had bore the
employee’s contributicn to provident fund for the period September 01, 2019 to March 31, 2020 aggregating to INR 0.01 and accordingly it had written off the amount
recoverable from the employees shown under the non-current assets to Employee benefits expense.

Note 35: Contingent liabilities

The Company has contingent fiabilities as at the year end in respect of:

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2029
Disputed direct taxes 26.71 2071
Disputed indirect taxes:
Service tax 0.19 0.1%
Goods and Service fax 1.49 B

Itis not practicable for the Company fo estimate the timings of cash outflows, if any, in respect of above pending resolution of the respective proceadings.
The Company does not expect any reimbursements in respect of the above contingent liabflities.

Note 36: Commitments
There are no capital or other commitments as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021,

Mote 37: Earnings per share

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Profit after {ax aitributable to the equity holders of the Company 39.04 17.11
Weighted average number of equity shares 50,13,402 50,113,402
Basic and diluted earnings per share 7.79 341
MNeminat value of an equity shase 10.00 10.80

Neote 38: Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Developmant Act, 2006
There are no Micrg and Small Enterprises 1o which company owe dues and any interest as per Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006 as at
March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

Note 39:

Management has made an assessment of the impact of COVID 18 in preparation for these financial statements. Management has considered all relevant externai
and internal factors in the measurement of assets and liabilities including recoverability of carrying values of its assets and its liquidity position. No adjustment to key
estimates and judgements that impact the financial statements have been identified, However, the impact assessment of COVID 19 will be a conlinuing process
given the uncerainties associated with its nature and duration and no significant impact is envisaged on the operations.
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Note 40: Ratio Analysis

Numerator Denominator Current Previous Variance | Variance Reason for variance
M: Ratio Period Period in%

° 31-Mar-22 | 31-Mar-21
Mainly on account of

1 i Current Ratio (times) Current assets Current liabilities 1.68 31.38 (29.70) 959 |a) Advance received for material supply
b) Advance given for material purchase.

2 | Debt Equity Ratio (times) Total debt Total equity - - - - Mot applicable as there is no debt
Mainly on account of Increase in profit for the

. . Earnings available for debt . o, |current year as compared to last year. Also there is
3 | Debt service coverage ratio (times) service Debt service 10.05 397 6.08 1563% no debts as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021
4 | Return on equity (%) Profit for the year ><m_.m@m shareholders 4.359% 1.97% 2 ag9, 121% Mainly on account Increase in Profit for the current
equity year as compared to last year

5 | Inventory Turnover (times) Cost of Goods Seld Average Inventory - - - - w%N___.Em:HQ as March 31, 2022 and March 31,

6 | Trade receivables turnover ratio {times) Revenue from operations Trade receivables - 8.18 - - |Notrade receivables as at March 31, 2022.

7 | Trade payable turnover ratio {times) Purchases Trade payables 120.10 53.45 £6.64 125%| Purchase were higher in the current year

8 | Net capital turnover ratio (times) Revenue from operations Warking capital 1.80 1.17 0.63 54% mm_mm were higher m the current year impacting Net
capital turnover ratio

9 | Net Profit Ratio (%) Profit for the year Revenue from 2.40% 168%|  0.73% 44,{ S8les were higher in the current year impacting Net

operations profit
10 | Return on Capital employed (%) Earnings before interest and Capital employed 5.829% 3.10% 2799, 28% Sales were :_.mﬂm_. in the current year impacting
tax return on capital employed
11 | Return on Investment (%) ”Mmu.:_:mm before interest and Total assets 2.37% 3.00% -0.63% -21%| Variation is not material (below 25%)
Motes:

1 Totat debt = Non-current borrowings and Current borrowings
2 Earning for debt service = Net profit after taxes + Non-cash operating expenses like depreciation and other amortisations + Interest
3 Debt service = Inferest and principal repayments including lease payments.
4 Cost of Goods Sold = Cost of material consumed + Purchases of stock-in-trade + Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in progress
5 Working capital =current assets minus current liabilities.

€ Capital employed = tangible net warth + total debt + deferred tax liability,
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Mote 41: Additional regulatory information required by Schedule ili
(i} Details of benami property held

No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.

(it} Borrowing secured against current assets

The Company does not have any borrowings from banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

(fii) Wilfui defaulter

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.
{iv} Relationship with struck off Companies

The Company has no fransactions with the Companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013 or Companies Act, 1956.

(v) Compliance with number of layers of Companies

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

(vi) Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements

The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous financial year.

{vii) Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall:

a. directly or indirectly fend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ullimate beneficiaries

The Company has not received any fund from any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in ather persens or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, securily or the like on behalf of the uitimate beneaficiaries

{viii} Undisclosed income
There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessmenis under the income Tax Act, 1961, that
has not been recorded in the book of account.

{ix) Details of crypto currency or virtual currency

The Company has not iraded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year.

{x} Valuation of property, plant and equipment,include ROU and intangible asset
The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets} or infangible assels or both during the current or previcus
year.

{b) Other regulatory information

(xd)Title deeds of immovable properties not held in name of the company

The Company does not own any immevable properties. Hence, question on commenting on whather the titie deeds of all the immovable properties (other
than properties where the company is the lessee and the iease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the company
does not arise.
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Note 41: Additional regulatory information required by Schedule Hi (Contd...)

(xii) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
There are no charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory periad.

(xiii) Utilisation of borrowings availed from banks and financial institutions
The Company has not availed any borrowings from any banks or financial institutions.

(xiv} Core Investment Companies (CIC}
Management has assessed that there are threg Core Investment Companies (CIC) in the Group {'Companies in the Group' is as defined in
Master Direction - Core Invesiment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2018, as amended)

(xv) Going Concern note

The management has made an assessment on the basis of the financiat ratios ageing and expected dates of realisation of financiai assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, knowledge of the Board of Directors and management
plans and has nat noted any material uncertainty that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of ane year from the balance sheet date.

Note 42: The figures for the previous year have been regrouped wherever necessary.
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